

Marquette Yacht Club
Dock Committee Meeting Notes
March 25, 2014

Present: Twohey, Seaborg, and Lewis. Absent: Baker.

1. Dock Deployment

- a. Configuration
 - Same as last year.
- b. Upgrades
 - Rub rails – will try more screws. Better spring lines will help.
 - Spring lines – Difficulty with depth and closeness, nevertheless, we agreed it was worth a try.
 - Longer pipes.
 - Bridge will be installed to dock that was missing it (got a plan.)
- c. Schedule
 - Calendar indicates dock installation will begin weekend of 26-27. This is likely optimistic given heavy ice.
- d. Who
 - As in the past, Chad will coordinate with assistance from MJYC, and other invited help. MJYC will also provide teleforker. Pipes and anchors will be placed with the help of a “barge” that Lewis Boat Shop will be building. MYC will rent for annual in/out.

2. Documentation of Agreements with Lewis Boat Shop

- Upon request, Chad provided a draft of standing agreements with Lewis Boat Shop that included the warranties (5 year) for each new dock and expiration dates. Chad will provide additional documentation of agreement for in/out of docks (with MJYC), and payment detail for purchased docks (MYC bought on credit). When all details are assembled, Mike will produce single document for MYC Board to review for concurrence.

3. Repairs

- a. 90's Dock Plan
 - Reiterated support for plan to replace existing shoreside dock over 1 to 3 year period (depending on funds available and workload) in thirds. Plan is still to replace largely as is, some improvement on attachment to shoreside. Committee will re-inspect this spring after ice out and firm up plans, Likely to make minor repairs initially, and begin major replacement in fall (or next year) pending available funds. Cost estimates not available at this time.

- b. Other Dock Repairs
 - Abandoned pipes will be removed with barge (no pipe left behind policy).
 - Miscellaneous damage to boards, etc... will be repaired. Chad will assess if covered by warranty.

4. Dock Assignments

- a. Notifications
 - Stuart (via email prior to meeting) noted it was time to notify last year's dockers, determine their intentions for 2014, and notify them of deadlines to pay for 2014 dockage without forfeit of space. Once such details are received, we can assign dock space. We currently have four on the wait list. All can likely be accommodated.
 - Discussion of larger boats. Chad would like to dock Bagpipe (31' x 10'). Committee concerned about too many large boats, though Chad offered to take two spots to accommodate Bagpipe plus a smaller boat. Committee will consider at next meeting when we map out dock space.
 - Also, winter storage boats need to be notified and billed - e.g., Twohey, Cook, Sauer, and Frak.

5. Budget 2014

Dock installation	\$600
Spring lines	\$1,000
90's Dock repair (interim)	\$1,000
90's Dock repair (full)	TBD